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HR 408481

Subject: HR 408/481 11

Date: Mon, 21 Feb 2000 17:58:21 -0500
From: Joanne Steiner <jsteiner@grove.iup.edu>
Organization: Chair, Food and Nutrition
To: Jeff Miller <jmiller@grove.iup.edu>
CC: Joanne Steiner <jsteiner@grove.iup.edu>, Carleen Zoni <cczoni@grove.iup.edu>

. I met with the university-wide curriculum committee this afternoon to

' finalize the program revision we have submitted. As you may recall last
semester, I shared with you the information that 1) we could not leave
HR 408 in as the accounting pre-requiste is still in the catalog, and 2)
HR 481 is a special topics class and cannot be submitted as a program

requirement. The UWCC recommended that we substitute another course.
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Subject: Program Options : 12
Date: Wed, 14 Apr 1999 07:52:13 -0400
From: "Allan T. Andrew" <atandrew@grove.iup.edu>
To: JSTEINER@grove.iup.edu

Sorry this is so late--

I assume the students would be getting the BS in Natural Sciences rather
than working toward one of the tracks. I see no problem in including the
BS in Natural Sciences as an option.

Allan

Allan T. Andrew

Coordinator, Pre-Health Professions

College of.Natural Sciences and Mathematics
ATAndrew@grove.iup.edu

724-357-2750

724-357-5700 (fax)

of 1 4/14/99 9:18 AM
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Subject: comm media
Date: Fri, 05 Mar 1999 19:51:21 -0500 (EST)
From: JSTEINE grove.iup.edu
To: ISTEINER@grove.iup.edu
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To: JSTEINER

CcC:

Subj: undergraduate curriculum change
Joanne,

Thank you for the opportunity to review your departments curriculum changes.

The communication media department supports your proposal.
Sincerely Kurt Dudt












April 9, 1999
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Food and Nutrition

From: Jeff Miller, Chair

Hotel, Restaurant, Hospitality Management

I support the following recommendation for a program minor in HRIM

HR 101 Introduction to Hospitality

FN 150/151 Foods Lecture and Lab

HR 259 Hospitality Purchasing

HR 306 Food and Beverage Management
HR 313 Food Systems I

HR 356 Human Resources in Hospitality
HR 401 Cost Management

HR 408 Institutions Management

3sh
4 sh
3sh
3sh
4 sh
3sh
3sh
3sh




Jollege requ

Subject: college requ ' 20
Date: Fri, 05 Mar 1999 19:52:12 -0500 (EST)
From: JSTEINER@grove.iup.edu
To: JSTEINER@grove.iup.edu

From: GROVE: : LNELSON "LINDA NELSON" 5-MAR-1999 17:20:35.58
To: JSTEINER ]

cC: LNELSON

Subj: Undergraduate Curriculum Change

I support the proposed undergraduate curriculum changes that the Department of Food
pPlanning to submit. I understand that the proposed changes would result in the
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Food and Nutrition Advisory Board Responses to
Review of FN Curriculum Proposal
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Judith Heinsburg, RD
Advisory Board member

Re: Revised FN Curriculum
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e Community health and health systems
More depth in purchasing and accounting
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Course in Labor Management
Course in Political Science







Re: Changes in Food and Nutrition at [UP

>Your time and effort in this review is most appreciated. I in d to
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>know if this is not okay. I am hoping that this means of seeking advise

>from vou allows Lol fiore fregyent_cantact. We do _vary gneh want ta bawa

>you visit our campus whenever possible and we would also like ‘to
>schedule an occasional on campus meeting of the group. In the meantime,
>I eagerly look forward to your response.

>
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>Joanne Steiner

>Chair, Food and Nutrition

>e-mail:jsteiner@grove. iup.edu

>(724)357-4440
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Subject:
. Program Revision
Date:
Mon, 29 Mar 1999 12:37:15 -0500
From:

To:
“jsteiner@grove.iup.edu™ <jsteiner@grove.iup.edu>

Joanne, :
I rev:ewed the plan that you sent m Feb for the new program optlons and [ think it gives the students some
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Curriculum Review
30

Subject: Curriculum Review
Date: Mon. 22 Mar 1999 11:32:36 -0500

Dear Dr. Steiner,
I have reviewed the curriculum/program changes you sent and I do not have any recomm

As you can see, my e-mail is kblackbird@psghs.edu
Please note that my job title and dept. have changed. My correct address is:

Karen Blackbird, R.D., M.P.A.
General Pediatrics, HO8S

Hershey Medical Center

P.O. Box 850

Hershey, PA 17033

work phone: 717-531-8006 (part-time)
Thanks,

Karen












